
PUBLIC WORKS – CAPITAL PROJECTS 
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 10, 2023 

To: Development Review Committee 

From: Lori Miles, Property Agent 

Subject: ABN23-00002 (Carson Lane Abandonment) 

Below are listed comments or concerns resulting from a preliminary review of the 
abandonment application.  If additional comments or concerns are identified during the 
final review process, you will be notified. 

Carson Lane Abandonment: 

The requested abandonment for a portion of Carson Lane that is undeveloped north of 
the intersection of Orrcrest Drive is owned in fee title by the City of Reno. Ownership of 
the streets in this area were acquired by Deed from the Washoe County Treasurer Tax 
Delinquent list at the request of the City to maintain public streets. In regards to the 
portion of the abandonment that the City owns in Fee Title, and past abandonments, the 
suggested amount for the purchase of fee title per square foot is based on an 
appraiser’s opinion that streets are valued at 10% of the adjacent land value.  Since this 
is considered a remnant, no appraisal is needed, however the City does have a current 
sales listing for vacant land across the street indicating a $13.00 per square foot value. 
Based on that sales listing and applying the 10% of land value ($1.30 X 14,025 sq ft), 
the value of the abandoned portion owned by City would be $18,232.50.    
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